Golemhoski, Matt R.

" From: : Zajk, Joseph J : :
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2000 12:47 PM
To: Keeney, Mike
Cot Golemboski, Malt R.; Diaz, Danny
Subject; Revised irigger for 710
Mike',

Per our conference call yesterday Mayfield Is doing the following concerning the 710 trigger:

» . Suspending toof bulld of the 710 tigger C-300435 pending a decision by Danny Diaz & Legal as to wheiher the new
700 trig?etr should be adopted for the 710, Please note that the-too! design by Sterling Sintered for C-300435 Rev. G

- is complete, :

«  Evalualing what needs to be done from a manufacturing standpeint io machine the new MIM trigger blank D-201 342 to
the specifications shown on the finished trigger drawling D-108836. We currenily plan to machine the btank here. -

[ recelved the prinis for the new 700 trigger today. Thank you. '

Also, Ih regards to the chamber, we concur with your recommendations and wil proceed accordingly. -

_Please let me know if you have any questions or comments, ‘ 5 e
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